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Lucy Tsai

From: ATL-Joyce [joyce@atl-lab.com.tw]
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2010 7:16 PM
To: Lucy Tsai
Cc: miller@atl-lab.com.tw; murphy@atl-lab.com.tw; linda@atl-lab.com.tw; queeni@atl-lab.com.tw
Subject: FW :  Dell Inc., FCC ID: E2K-P12S,  Assessment NO.: AN10T1117, Notice#1

 
Dear Lucy,  
 
Q#1: Label location, block diagram and schematics also included the location for WLAN/WiMAX, WWAN/UWB and BT other 
three transmitters. Please be noted that this filing will is only for the certification of RFID. Other transmitters are also required to 
get FCC certification and meet the RF exposure requirements. 
ATL ‐‐> The FCC ID only applies RFID function of system.  Other transmitters will be submitted by module manufacturers via other 
separate applications. 
 

Q#2: Please check again if the user manual uploaded is designated for this application. The EUT functional key and model number 
indicated inside the user manual do not agree with EUT external photos and label format. 
Moreover, please make sure all the related statements as 15.21, 15.105 and RF exposure statements have been included to the 
user manual. 
ATL ‐‐>      a) The user manual's model number is show “ Regulatory Model: P12S”.  The Regulatory Model: P12S is corresponding 
Latitude E6320. 
                  b) This user manual is P12S and P15G share. Latitude E6320 functional key is for P12S and Latitude E6420 ATG 
functional key is for P15G. 
                  c) The 15.21, 15.105 and RF exposure statements show on website.  
                      http://www.dell.com/downloads/global/corporate/environ/comply/united_states_rfid.pdf 
                       We've provide it. 
 

 

 

Best regards,  
 

廖秋吟  Joyce Liao 
Measurement Center 
 

 
TEL         : +886-3-2710188  ext: 200 
Mobile    : +886-935176076 
Address   :桃園縣八德市長安街 140-1 號 
E-mail     : joyce@atl-lab.com.tw 
Website  : http://www.atl-lab.com.tw  

   
----- 轉呈者 miller/ATL 於 2010/11/11 上午 09:16 -----  

<lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>  收件人 <miller@atl-lab.com.tw>

副本抄送 <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>
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2010/11/10 下午 03:18  
主旨 Dell Inc., FCC ID: E2K-P12S,  Assessment NO.: AN10T1117, Notice#1

 

 

 

 
Hi, Miller, 

 

Please address following issues. 

Q#1: Label location, block diagram and schematics also included the location for WLAN/WiMAX, WWAN/UWB and 

BT other three transmitters. Please be noted that this filing will is only for the certification of RFID. 

Other transmitters are also required to get FCC certification and meet the RF exposure requirements. 

Q#2: Please check again if the user manual uploaded is designated for this application. The EUT functional 

key and model number indicated inside the user manual do not agree with EUT external photos and label 

format. 

Moreover, please make sure all the related statements as 15.21, 15.105 and RF exposure statements have been 

included to the user manual. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Lucy Tsai/UL CCS 

 

 


